From: Harrod, Michelle R

To: Kuc, Gary; Mihill, Amanda; Sayers, Margery; Hightower, Rozonna; Donegan, Brian
Cc: Sager, Jennifer

Subject: FW: District 2: Common Ownership Community Commission

Date: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:52:03 PM

FYI

From: Harris, Michael <mrharris@howardcountymd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 3:26 PM

To: Harrod, Michelle R <mrharrod@howardcountymd.gov>; Wimberly, Theo
<twimberly@howardcountymd.gov>

Cc: Jones, Opel <ojones@howardcountymd.gov>; Alston, Ashley <aalston@howardcountymd.gov>;
Rigby, Christiana <crigby@howardcountymd.gov>; Glendenning, Craig
<cglendenning@howardcountymd.gov>; Cameron, Maya <mcameron@howardcountymd.gov>
Subject: District 2: Common Ownership Community Commission

Good afternoon Michelle,

Thank you for your assistance and support. Dr. Jones does not want to introduce the Common
Ownership Community Commission (Council Bill 52-2021) at this time.

Please remove Council Bill 52-2021 from the script so that it is not read in at the beginning of the
Legislative Session-- Monday, June 7th.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Michael Harris, Jr.

Special Assistant

Councilman Opel Jones, District Two

Howard County Council

3430 Court House Drive, Ellicott City, MD 21043

mrharris@howardcountymd.gov
(410) 313-2001

Sign up for our newsletter!
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